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Additional submitted attachment is included below



From: Jacopo Buongiorno

To: peter@yanev.com; Energy - Docket Optical System

Cc: Peter Yanev

Subject: RE: Docket number 21-ESR-01 for “Diablo Canyon Power Plant”
Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 1:01:21 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Many thanks Peter. This is a well-crafted note.

You probably saw today s article in the BuIIetln of Atomic Scientists questioning Dlablo s seismic
safety: https:

risks-of-extended- ogeratlonz

It was written by Ed Lyman, an anti-nuclear analyst.
| believe that you and the other 3 seismic musketeers (Hardy, Wakefield and Wyllie) might want to
rebut.

From: Peter Yanev <peter@yanev.com>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 1:16 PM

To: docket@energy.ca.gov

Cc: Peter Yanev <peter@eqeconsulting.com>

Subject: Docket number 21-ESR-01 for “Diablo Canyon Power Plant”

Please see below my summary comments that | made at the recent Joint-Agency remote-access
workshop regarding the Diablo Canyon Power Plant:

Thank you.

Peter Yanev, Consulting Engineer

peter@yanev.com

peter@egeconsulting.com
cell: 925-323-8091


mailto:jacopo@mit.edu
mailto:peter@yanev.com
mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov
mailto:peter@eqeconsulting.com
https://thebulletin.org/2022/08/the-diablo-canyon-nuclear-plant-assessing-the-seismic-risks-of-extended-operation/
https://thebulletin.org/2022/08/the-diablo-canyon-nuclear-plant-assessing-the-seismic-risks-of-extended-operation/
mailto:peter@yanev.com
mailto:peter@eqeconsulting.com

